

TISZA CHER-RIE EVANS

ACTOR / MODEL
● NEW YORK CITY METROPOLITAN AREA, UNITED STATES
• 678-592-0231

• DETAILS •

New York City Metropolitan Area United States 678-592-0231 evans.tisza@gmail.com

SKILLS

Acting

Improvisation

Voice Trained

Ability to Listen and Quickly Take
Direction

Excellent Collaboration Skills

Memorization

Dancing - Multiple Disciplines

Singing

HOBBIES

K-Pop, Korean Culture, Cooking, Food Porn, Science Fiction & Fantasy, former Anglophile

LANGUAGES

Korean

French

LINKS

Website

PROFILE

Dynamic and exhilarating stage actor possessing an additional background in writing, directing, casting, and teaching of language and improvisational workshops. While possessing extraordinary improvisation and musical parody productions chops, also in possession of concentrated poise and control needed for dramatic works as well. Over a decade of touring and traveling experience.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Artistic Director / Co-Founder at Megara Entertainment, New York City Metropolitan Area

November 2022 — Present

Overseer of all things creative when it comes to live events and festivals. Hiring of all actors, singers, dancers, and musicians for all events. Co-writer, lead director, and lead dance choreographer of Kingdom Faire's, "The Pirate Queen" (main stage production).

Actor-Presenter & Voiceover Artist at Mundleton Productions, Based out of New York City Metropolitan Area

October 2016 — Present

Actor and Voice Over Artist for theme park shows and presentations (including live events, filmed events, and audio recordings):

**Principal Voice over Actor & Singer - Columbus Zoo & Aquarium Christmas
Events**Featured Actor & Singer - Columbus Zoo & Aquarium Halloween
Events**Featured Actor - Columbus Zoo & Aquarium Dinosaur Weekends**Spokes Model
- Disney Store Time Square**Spokes Model - Toy Fair NYC

Principal Actor, Writer, Director at New York Renaissance Faire, Upstate New York May 2008 -October 2021

Creator and performer of an original character that was then given a principal role within the primary Robin Hood/Royal Court story lineCreator, writer, director, and "host" of a theatrical parody talk show that took place for 11 seasons within the theme park***Spokes model and print model last five seasons with the theme park

Commercial / TV, New York City Metropolitan Area

December 2013 — April 2019

Commercials - Featured singer and dancer for Snuggie Christmas, Hanukkah, and Anniversary Editions: Blue Moon Studios

Model - Celebrity Looks For Less: NBC TODAY Show

Model - YBF Cosmetics: Home Shopping Network

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Fine Arts - Theatre Arts (Dance Emphasis), Valdosta State University, Valdosta, GA

 $Instructor\ of\ Note:\ Julia\ Flood,\ Eckerd\ Theatre\ Company,\ Clearwater,\ Florida$

Voice & Diction Training

Instructor of Note: Gail Smith Deschamps, GMT Productions, Rome, Ga

Voice & Diction Training / Shakespearean Language Techniques

Instructor of Note: Don Kilcoyne, Renaissance Entertainment, New York, New York

Improvisation & Character Development

Height: 5'9"

Body Type: Curvy

Dress Size: 12

Chest Size: 38"

Eye Color: Light Brown

Hair Color: Dark Brown

1 REFERENCES

References available upon request